No.: é g/1G-W/FCA Dated : ’z | /01/2022

To
The Divisional Forest Officer
Suket Forest Division, Sundernagar HP
Sub:- Divesion of 0.8700 hectare of forest land in favour of BBMB Sundernagar for the

construction of Hydro Electric Power Project Baggi (2x21 MW) withln the jurisdiction of Suket
Forest Division, Distt. Mandi H.P.

Ref. : 1. Your office letter no. 9077 dated 10-01-2022.
2. Nodal Officer-cum-Addl. Pr. CCF (FCA) O/o Pr. CCF, H.P, Shimla-1office letter no.
Ft.448-5413/2021(FCA) dated 31-12-2021
Sir,

This is with reference to the EDS raised by your department on the subject citied above. In

this context this is to inform you that the shortcomings have been attended as below:-

Sr No.

Observations

Reply

1

Against column No. A I. (vii), the estimated cost of
the project has been mentioned as Rs. 284.87 Lacs
whereas against column No. | (iii) cost of the project
has been mentioned as Rs. 284.87 crore. Further, in
detail note, cost of the project has been mentioned
as Rs. 270.70 crore including 1.5 % LADF and IDC of
Rs. 22.78 crore.

The estimated cost of proposed 2 x
21 MW (42 MW) Baggi Hydro
Electric Power Project is Rs. 284.87
Crore. The Detail of cost abstract of
Baggi HEP has been enclosed as
Annexure.

Total financial layout for CA has not been mentioned
in Part-ll of the proposal folders at P.NO. 12. Further,
financial layout for CA, Rs. 3,62,296/- has been
mentioned against column No. 13 (i) of online Part-
I, whereas total financial layout for CA has been
mentioned as Rs. 3,62,969/- in CA scheme at page
No. 52 of the proposal folder.

Pertains to DFO

Muck Management Plan has been placed at Page
No. 58 but the cost of engineering work and
plantation work for rehabilitation of dumping sites.

Muck generated will be dumped in
open site which is suitable for
Dumping. The proposed open space
is a non-forest land which is already
under the ownership of BBMB and
after dumping the said space can be
used to store old machinery. There
is no need of forest land for
dumping site.

It may also be informed whether the dumping sites
as proposed are in forest land and the land proposed
for dumping sites have been included in the total
land proposed for diversion. If the dumping site are
proposed in forest land and the same may also be
shown in the digital map of the project sites and may
also be shown in the component wise breakup
against column no. B 2.4 of part-|

The proposed dumping site is not in
the forest land and the Muck will be
dumped in the existing land already
in the premises of BBMB and there
is no need of submitting certificate

for the same.
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